PMTurkeyCOLNPEmM Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 8:32 AM

To: Franzone, Steve

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Turkey Point 13.6 review- Telcon
FYI

From: Chwasz, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 8:00 AM

To: Comar, Manny

Subject: FW: Turkey Point 13.6 review- Telcon

Manny —
When is the call with PTN scheduled?

All of the RAIs to discuss are OUO-SRI, no safeguards. However, | would suggest that they have their PSP
available for RAIl 13.06-25. The RAls to discuss are below.

- Chris

RAI Letter 005 (eRAI 4899)

RAI 13.06-06
RAI 13.06-07
RAI 13.06-14
RAI 13.06-18
RAI 13.06-19
RAI 13.06-23
RAI 13.06-24
RAI 13.06-25

Question 18421)
Question 18422)
Question 18431)
Question 18435)
Question 18436)
Question 18440)
Question 18441)
Question 18443)

PRy

RAI Letter 006 (eRAI 4900)

RAI 13.06-26 (Question 18444)
RAI 13.06-29 (Question 18447)

From: Madden, George [mailto:George.Madden@fpl.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Chwasz, Chris

Cc: Comar, Manny; Franzone, Steve

Subject: Turkey Point 13.6 review- Telcon




In order for FPL to prepare for the phone call, would it be possible to send us the list RAl numbers
that you have concerns with our responses. Especially since some of the them are SGI. It would
allow us to preview the answers provided and make the call more effective.

v/r

George Madden

NNP Licensing

FPL/ Insight Global

(O) (561) 694-4311

(C) (772) 370-3375

Email: George.Madden@FPL.com

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 694-4311 and permanently delete the
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied,
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s)
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